- G3 OPS EOC Org Account W ok ) >
From: *LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO
Sent: Saturda ugust 07, 2004 11:43 PM

To: COL 3/2 Infantry Brigade CDR
Cc: AJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2; -CPT 3/2 Infantry Brigade JAG;
MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S5; LTC 3/2 Infantry Brigade
D
Subject: Followup to Detainee abuse investigation
Sir -

two points about this investigation. C\‘OIQ )L{/

1. This is in fact a followup. Mr.mas one of the original group of detainees from theq-mail. He has
been in the US system. He was found at Bucca, and the MPs there conducting followup interview with nim. This is the
same investigatory chain that was initiated back in May. The fact that CID just got this info is a result of time-lag tracking

the detainee down and getting him interviewed.

2. The change in status to "SSI reportable" reflects a bureaucratic change, and not a substantive one. When they
relooked the case, it met their internal criteria, based on type of allegation alone, to be reportable.

----- Original Message-----
From: mcm 3/2 Infantry Brigade CDR
Sent: aturda ust 07, 2004 12:27 PM

MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brlgade S2

To:
Cc: mﬂc 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO,

Subject: ; 093-04-c10389-80674 (WP Q,X(Q) '
!Iease let me know who detained this gentleman

Thanks,

From , ic Sci :
Sent: 5t 07, 2004 11:23 AM
To: CW4 MNC-I Operations Ofrcer,WOL Chief of StaffHW3 MNC-I 22ND MP BN/FSO;
; . CW5: 'HQUS, CIOP-ZA (E-mail)’; NB-N Provost Marshal~
i MNB-N) SIA AP CPT 3/2 Infantry Brigade JAG; GFEREENRPCW2
MNC-I 22ND MP BN/Criminal Intel
Cc: Fao MP Detach Asst. Ops NCOIC; NN COL 3/2 Infantry Brigade CDR
Subject: : INITIAL 0093-04-CID389-80674 (CW4 ALLEN)

<< File: 2D Status 0068-04-CID389-80663.doc >>

CW3, MP
COMMANDING
75TH MP DET (CID)
MOSUL AIRFIELD
APO AE 09334
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